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7 July 2022 

 

Mr Michael Cassel 
Secretary 
Department of Planning and Environment 
Locked Bag 5022 
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124 

 

Dear Mr Cassel, 

Re: SSD-9838218 – Griffith Base Hospital Redevelopment 
Heritage Interpretation Strategy 

In accordance with Condition B27 the above-mentioned Consent, please see the submitted Heritage Interpretation 
Strategy prepared by Betteridge Heritage in consultation with the Heritage Office. 

Should you have any queries regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me on 0415 493 633. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Larissa Ozog  

Senior Planning Advisor  

 

Attachment 1: GBH Heritage Interpretation Strategy Final_21112021 
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